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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No. 807 s, 2023

To:

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public School Heads Elementary 8& Secondary
All Others Concerned

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Subject: NLC and EOSY Program Implementation Review

Date:

1.

August 30, 2023

The Schools Division Office of Dagupan City through the leadership of
Curriculum Implementation Division shall conduct a Program Implementation
Review (PIR) on the pilot implementation of the National Learning Camp (NLC)
and the conduct of End of School Year (EOSY) activities on September 1,
2023, 10 am at the SDO Conference Hall, 4t Floor Building.

The activity aims to present and showcase the school’s best programs and
activities, issues and concerns and ways forward relative to the
implementation of the NLC and EOSY Activities.

The participants to the said meeting are School Heads and ESM Department
Heads. :

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

DR. ROWENA C. BANZON, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
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